## A. E. Douglas

Costa Mesa, CA 92626 • (858)900-5320 • aeadouglas@gmail.com • www.dou9las.com

Objective	
Qualifications	To secure a position with a well-established company that specializes in commercial, retail, and hospitality design. To use my diverse skills and abilities with a design team that strives for success and creating a positive impact on design and the environment.
Quanneacions	Design professional with 11 years of commercial, hospitality, and retail interior design experience. Expert at developing innovative conceptual designs that achieve clients' objectives. Knowledgeable of 2016 CBC and Title 24 Code Compliance. Efficient in running multiple projects from initial conception to completion.
Work Experience	
08/2018 - 04/2019	<ul> <li>VF CORPORATION (VFC), Costa Mesa, CA <u>Environmental Designer</u></li> <li>Assisted in the design of new Vans stores including London, Tokyo, LA, and Manhattan.</li> <li>Coordinated the modeling of a three-story school that resulted in the House of Vans event.</li> <li>Successfully presented 3 flagship and boutique stores in Chicago and New York City.</li> <li>Functioned as a liaison with the ED, construction &amp; project management departments.</li> </ul>
06/2017 - 07/2018	<ul> <li>JPS DESIGN + BUILD, Costa Mesa, CA <u>Conceptual Designer</u></li> <li>Performed field verifications, Accessibility, and ADA Surveys.</li> <li>Assisted the design team to deliver compliant and approved designs on time.</li> <li>Prepared 3D models, CD's, renderings, and elevations as directed by the principle.</li> <li>Designed five of the most significant cannabis dispensaries in Southern California.</li> </ul>
05/2016 - 06/2017	<ul> <li>OPTICAL MARKETING GROUP, Cardiff-by-the-sea, CA <u>Designer</u> <ul> <li>Created designs for optometry offices and retail spaces.</li> <li>Created bill of materials, sourced out vendor and fabricators for approved designs.</li> <li>Developed an e-commerce website to facilitate signature fixtures &amp; products.</li> <li>Designed new retail fixtures to add to the online store.</li> </ul></li></ul>
05/2015 - 05/2016	<ul> <li>INFINITE STORAGE SOLUTIONS, San Celemente, CA <u>Designer</u></li> <li>Launched a Free Rendering campaign that resulted in a huge sales increase.</li> <li>Re-engineered main components from the company's shelving system.</li> <li>Interacted with clients and helped with the design and the installation process.</li> <li>Updated and optimized the company's online store and rendering gallery.</li> </ul>
04/2008 - 05/2015	<ul> <li>EASTERN SOLUTIONS GROUP, Kuwait, Jordan <u>Designer</u> <ul> <li>Converted retail CD's to 3D realistic renderings for board approval.</li> <li>Designed and maintained the authenticity of style and franchise profiles.</li> <li>Analyzed cost-effective and sustainable materials for potential implementations.</li> </ul></li></ul>
Technical Skills	
Proficient in AutoCAD, SketchUp, 3DSMAX, KeyShot, Vray, SU Podium, Adobe Illustrator, Photoshop, and After Effects.	
Education	
2004 – 2009	Al-Ahliyya Amman University, Amman Jordan Bachelor of Arts in Interior Design.
2013 - 2014	University of Louisiana, Lafayette, LA Associate Degree, Technical Drafting.

## **Licenses and Certifications**

ASID Allied Practitioner | NCIDQ Certificate - In View Oct 2019